CITY OF MADISON
OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
Room 401, CCB

266-4511
Date: July 9, 2007
MEMORANDUM
TO: Common Council Organizational Committee
FROM: Michael P. May, City Attorney
RE: Ald. Appointments Established by Aldermanic District

You requested information on the number of appointments for alders that are limited to an
alder of a specific district.

The list below was compiled from information given to me by Pam Willamson.

Committee Aldermanic District

Joint West Campus Area Committee District 5, 10, 11, 13

Joint Southeast Campus Area Committee District 4, 8, 13

State Street Design Project Oversight Committee District 2, 4, 8

Zoo Commission, Henry Vilas CC Member, Zoo District
East Washington / Capitol Gateway Build Steering Com District 2

Garver Building Reuse Committee CC Member — Olbrich District

Warner Park Community Recreation Center Advisory Cmte. | District 12, 18
(Park Comm Subcommittee)
Central Park Design and Implementation Task Force District CC Member
Allied Area Task Force District 10

Bid Board (Central Madison’s Business Improvement District | District 4

Board)
James Madison Park Property Planning Committee Alder — James Madison Park Area

Michael P. May
City Attorney
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